

ELIZABETH M. MARTELL MSN APRN FNP-BC

Elizabeth has more than 14 years of nursing experience in critical care, acute cardiac care, and case management. She has also worked as a hospitalist in LTAC/short-term rehabilitation and primary care settings. Elizabeth received her post-master's certificate as a family nurse practitioner from Rivier University in Nashua, New Hampshire. She is currently working on her post-master's certificate as a psychiatric mental health nurse practitioner as well.

She has several years of experience working in psychiatric medicine in a community setting. She has also worked for many years in various areas of cardiac medicine and case management.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Family Nurse Practitioner

Recently graduated FNP and registered nurse with 13 years' experience in critical care, emergency, cardiac catheterization, case management, behavioral health and education. Seeking employment with a company who is willing to work with a new nurse practitioner who has a great deal of cardiology experience as an RN.

CREDENTIALS

Family Nurse Practitioner, State of Massachusetts #RN280401 Family Nurse Practitioner, State of New Hampshire #2020012840 Registered Nurse, State of New Hampshire #065604-21 Registered Nurse, State of Massachusetts #RN280401	2020
Certified Case Manager #4214361 BLS/ACLS TNCC/ENPC/CPI/SANE	April 2014-2020

EXPERIENCE

LaMora Psychological Associates, P.A., Nurse Practitioner <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Diagnostic Psychiatric Evaluations Medication Management 	March,31 2023 – Present
Hospitalist Nurse Practitioner- Osler Medical Group/Whittier Rehabilitation Hospital, Bradford, Massachusetts <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Responsible to round on 15-20 complex medical patients per day –LTAC and acute care rehab Collaborate w/ interdisciplinary teams 	September 2020- Present
Cardiac Catheterization Laboratory RN- Parkland Medical Center, Derry, New Hampshire (PER-DIEM) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> STEMI call with 3 person call team Management of critical situations and/or code Managing ventilators and high risk medications Collaborate with ED/ICU for needs of patient in critical situation 	June 2018- Present
Telephonic RN Care Partner- Commonwealth Care Alliance, Lawrence, Massachusetts <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Manage case load of up to 250 members Manage care over the phone for home care needs for One Care and Senior Care members Work with MassHealth/Medicare regulations Approvals, authorization, based on clinical data/interqual Management of behavioral health and chronic diseases telephonically Collaborate with rehab, vna, home care agencies, PCP and other providers as needed to improve care for members Educated members on chronic disease processes and management of disease and medications Member of the HOPE Committee and attend monthly meetings telephonically 	April 2018- September 2020
Cardiac Catheterization Laboratory RN- Catholic Medical Center, Manchester, New Hampshire <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Sterile technique Scrub diagnostic and interventional catheter procedures Assist with insertion and management of Intra-Aortic Balloon Pumps and Impella 	Feb 2017- April 2018
	April 2016- April

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Assist with CTO, cardiomechs, TAVR, Mitralclip procedures • Assist with diamondback and many difficult interventional procedures • STEMI call with 3 person call team • Management of critical situations and/or code • Managing ventilators and high risk medications • Member of intraunit based council for patient satisfaction • In charge of code cart organization in department <p>Emergency Department Staff RN-<i>Lowell General Hospital, Lowell, Massachusetts</i></p> <p>Director of Case Management/CDI Specialist-<i>Kindred Hospital Boston North Shore, Peabody, Massachusetts</i></p> <p>Critical Care Case Manager- <i>Lahey Hospital and Medical Center, Burlington, Massachusetts</i></p> <p>Registered Nurse- Telemetry/Vascular Progressive Care Unit- <i>Lahey Hospital and Medical Center, Burlington, Massachusetts</i></p> <p>Registered Nurse- Telemetry/Ventilator Unit- <i>Youville Hospital, Cambridge Massachusetts (Long term acute care Hospital)</i></p> <p>School Nurse (per diem) <i>Hudson and Nashua Public Schools</i></p> <p>Adjunct Clinical Faculty Med/Surg Telemetry <i>Catholic Medical Center Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences Manchester NH</i></p> <p>School Nurse (per diem) <i>Billerica and Woburn Public Schools</i></p> <p>Adjunct Clinical Faculty Med/Surg Telemetry- <i>Lahey/ Beth Israel Hospital Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, Boston, MA</i></p> <p>Adjunct Clinical Faculty Med/Surg Telemetry- <i>Southern New Hampshire River University, Nashua New Hampshire</i></p> <p>Psychiatric Visiting Nurse-<i>Nizhoni VNA, Somerville, MA</i></p>	<p>2017</p> <p>Oct 2014 –April 2016</p> <p>January 2014-October 2014</p> <p>October 2008-2014</p> <p>2007-2008</p> <p>2017-2018</p> <p>2017-2018</p> <p>2018</p> <p>2014-2016</p> <p>2011-2015</p> <p>2011</p> <p>2010-2011</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • EDUCATION <p>Associate, Nursing 2008 <i>Lawrence Memorial/Regis College, Medford, Massachusetts</i></p> <p>Bachelor of Science in Nursing 2010 <i>University of Phoenix Online, Phoenix, Arizona</i></p> <p>Master of Science in Nursing Education 2014 <i>University of Phoenix Online, Phoenix, Arizona</i> <i>Sigma Theta Tau International Nursing Honor Society</i></p> <p>Certificate of Advanced Nursing Practice 2020 <i>Rivier University, Nashua New Hampshire</i></p>	
<p>Commission for Case Management Academy for Certified Case Managers #07683</p>	
<p>References furnished upon request</p>	

CLINICAL EXPERIENCES DURING FNP PROGRAM 2019-2020:

JANUARY 2019-APRIL 2020

INTERNAL MEDICINE, LAHEY HEALTH AND MEDICAL CENTER, BURLINGTON MA

90 HOUR CLINICAL ROTATION WITH NURSE PRACTITIONER

FAMILY MEDICINE, DARTMOUTH HITCHCOCK NASHUA NH

120 HOURS CLINICAL ROTATION WITH NURSE PRACTITIONER AND PHYSICIAN

PEDIATRICS, SALMON FALLS FAMILY HEALTHCARE

120 HOURS CLINICAL ROTATION WITH PEDIATRIC NURSE PRACTITIONER

ELECTROPHYSIOLOGY, LAHEY HEALTH AND MEDICAL CENTER, BURLINGTON MA

90 HOURS CLINICAL ROTATION WITH NURSE PRACTITIONER

FAMILY MEDICINE, DARTMOUTH HITCHCOCK HUDSON NH

150 HOURS CLINICAL ROTATION WITH PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT